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From: Antonella Tonna (aps) [mailto:a.tonna@rgu.ac.uk]
Sent: 06 May 2014 09:14
To: Tiia Metiainen – EAHP Intern; Scott Cunningham (aps); Ruth Edwards (aps)
Cc: Anita Weidmann (aps); Jennie De Greef
Subject: RE: Barcelona follow-up and next year's student programme

Dear Tiia,

Thank you so much for the email below.

At the moment we are going through possibly the maddest time of year with exams and marking - so if OK with you we will consider this as soon as this is over. Can we just clarify that EAHP would like us to be involved in 2 sessions:
a) the workshop on data gathering that Anita and myself have put forward and will be running in the main congress
b) involvement in the student symposium with facilitation of case studies as suggested below and which Scott, Ruth and myself will be involved with.

Looking forward to hearing from you
Regards
Antonella


Dr Antonella Tonna MRPharmS, PhD
Lecturer in Clinical Pharmacy
Module Co-ordinator Specialist Pharmaceutical Care (PHM134) School of Pharmacy and Life Sciences Riverside East Robert Gordon University Garthdee Road Aberdeen AB10 7GJ Scotland

Phone: (+44) (0)1224 262578 (Monday, Tuesday and Thursday)
Fax: (+44) (0)1224 262555
Email: a.tonna@rgu.ac.uk
We’ve moved to our stunning Riverside campus. For details on where to find us, click here ________________________________________
From: Tiia Metiainen – EAHP Intern [Intern@eahp.eu]
Sent: 05 May 2014 15:20
To: Scott Cunningham (aps); Ruth Edwards (aps); Antonella Tonna (aps)
Subject: Barcelona follow-up and next year's student programme

Dear Scott, Ruth and Antonella,

Firstly thank you once again for a great student session in Barcelona, I hope my email finds you well!

Coming back from our EPSA student congress I have been discussing some ideas with other students on how to possibly develop the student program.
We also collected some further feedback from student participants of the EAHP congress.

Regarding clinical cases, it seems that the participants liked the concept, but would possibly wish for more cases (maybe several cases each with a specific issue to focus on?). Also, regarding themes, some that were proposed included ethical aspects, interprofessional collaboration/communication in hospital pharmacy and career opportunities.

What we would propose is would it be possible to break down the student session into two main blocks, so for example if we take ethics or interprofessional collaboration/communication as the theme, one half of the session would be approaching the topic in a dynamic way (possibly led by EPSA?) and then having one half dedicated to clinical cases, which would somehow also reflect the main theme. In the end there could also be a short speech from a person working in a hospital pharmacy referring to his/her experiences related to the theme but also to answer some questions regarding career in hospital pharmacy. This would tie in together several aspects the students are wishing for and yet create a coherent whole.

The plan for a 4h program could run as follows:

Introductory words (EAHP, EPSA, RGU) - 25min Agenda for session - 5min Ethical aspects / interprofessional communication in hospital pharmacy - 60min Coffee break - 30min Clinical cases - 90min A hospital pharmacist's take on the subject (inc. Q&A) - 20min Wrap-up and feedback - 10min

How would this sound to you?

P.S. I was asked to fill in the facilitator feedback form for the student session. I have attached it in this e-mail and would appreciate if you could take a quick look to see if there is anything you would like to change or add before I submit it.

P.P.S. I recently attended the British Pharmaceutical Students' Association congress and met some students from your university, they seemed keen in getting involved on European level, so hopefully we can look at opportunities for that soon!

P.P.P.S. I also passed on your contacts to EIPG (association for industrial pharmacists) as they are preparing their next year's General Assembly in Scotland and would like to prepare a symposium that would be open to all Scottish pharmacy students for free. Have they contacted you regarding that yet?

Apologies for the long e-mail and look forward to hearing from you soon!

Kindest regards,
Tiia

